## APE des Grands-cèdres Minutes September 11, 2019



Members Present:

Michelle	Joanne See	Marion	Daniel Paulino	Crystal Taylor
Gagnon		Crawford	Garcia	
Elizabeth Platz	Angela Harvey	Mario	Dana Surry	Jeannie Doig
		Trembley		
Kristel Eely	Nicole Ritchie	Brian	Danielle Eely	Danielle
		Callender		Pettie
Erin Koszegi	Anneleen	Michelle	Alesia	Marie-Pascale
	Brown	Gagnon	Servatius	Addison
Eric Gagnon				

1. Called to order at 6:15. Welcome and adoption of June 4<sup>th</sup>, 2019 APE minutes:

Motion that the minutes of the June meeting be adopted as read– M/S/C – Mario Trembley /Daniel Paulino Garcia. All in favour. Carried.

- Adoption of the June 5, 2019 agenda: Addition of Day Care/Preschool info Fundraiser addition – clothing swap Teacher financial support from APE CPF meeting and what it is M/S/C – Dana Surry/Alesia Servatius All in favour. Carried.
- Principal's report Marie-Pascale Addison New teacher is very experienced with the CSF and is in the grade 6/7.
  53 students in the school Schools divided into two groups - clear lines of communication now in the CSF. Will be touring every school.

English and PE teacher will be coming twice a week from Gabriola. Still is an opening to fill on a third day.

Quebec trip – more details. Nanaimo to Montreal would be ideal. Jan 18-25<sup>th</sup>. Will be greeted at the airport by the organization and will be toured Montreal and then on to Quebec. Could fly back from Quebec City or travel from Montreal (would have to bus back).

Price was around \$1100 not including the flight – lodging 8 days and 7 nights and transportation.

Open House Jericho Road church at 11:00am on Saturday. Madame Marie-Pascale Addison will set up an informational table. Looking for opportunities to promote and advertise Word of mouth works as well

Royal Museum trip – linked to First Nations curriculum November 14<sup>th</sup> overnight – two days Invited to sleep over in Victoria at the Francophone school there Grades 4-7 – 23 students Trip funded through First Nations budget

After school sports – grade 6/7 teacher will be involved in obtaining info, supervising events.

 Treasurer's report – Angela Harvey Bank balance as at June 30<sup>th</sup> is \$10,642.88 Gaming account \$950.59 Cash on hand - \$154.55 2020 Quebec Trip Funds raised to date –\$9,805.20

Motion to adopt the Treasurer's report as read: M/S/C – Michelle/Mario All in favour.

5. Hot lunches for next year – Erin and Nicole are interested in starting this as a fundraiser. Hot lunches would be planned out for the year and pre-paid at the beginning of the year. Food safe is a requirement for at least one person in the kitchen. Fee is \$99. Echo center offers it. Daniel Paulino Garcia mentioned that people can take a refresher for about \$15. Could start in October. 6. Movie night dates – pick two dates

M/S/C that movie nights be planned for October 4<sup>th</sup>, November 1<sup>st</sup>, February 7<sup>th</sup>. Nicole/Eric. All in favour.

7. Fundraisers

Garage sale October 5<sup>th</sup> Easter chocolate fundraiser – will do either Purdy's or Coombs Country Candy Hoodies – new colour for Christmas? Will talk about it when Janine is here. Fall Fair booth? At Glenwood at the Fall Fair. Would require working the booth for four days. Will revisit closer to the date. Christmas or end of year shows could have a video taken to be available for purchase. Clothing Swap

- Day Care/Preschool pilot project funded by the government. School could do strong start? Might not be able to accommodate a pre-school program.
- Teachers have traditionally been given \$200 each from the APE with other support staff receiving \$150. M/S/C \$200 for full time and \$100 for Evelynn who is here two days a week. Dana/Mario. All in favour. Carried.
- 10.CPF meeting goal is to support and implement French programs and resources in the community. Meeting is September 18<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 pm at Alberni Elementary School in the library. Elections for chairperson.

Meeting adjourned at 8:02 pm.

## Next meeting October 2nd at 6:15pm at the school.

Action list:

1. Hot lunch committee can start in October. Nicole will get a list of interested people to help out. Please let Erin and Nicole know if you can help out.

- Graduation committee will be formed and meet in October Dana will ask starboard grill if they will cater an event and the costs associated with that – also the athletic hall for availability as well. Joanne will ask the Barclay about rates.
- Marie-Pascale Addison will check with the church if we can have the gym for movie night dates of October 4<sup>th</sup>, November 1<sup>st</sup>, and February 7<sup>th</sup>. Doors open at 5:00 for pizza. Movie starts at 6:00. Everything is \$2 (entry, pizza, drink, popcorn, etc).
- 4. Marie-Pascale Addison will check with the church if we can have the gym for a garage sale on October 5<sup>th</sup> and will call Marion with the answer.
- 5. Marion will advertise for the garage sale if the gym is free.
- 6. Orange shirts enough for everyone? Madame Marie-Pascale Addison will check.